From: Chris Cockcroft (Org)_

Sent: 03 November 2021 16:29
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: A47 North Tuddenham to Easton Improvement

Dear Sir or Madam,

At various consultation events relating to the A47 North Tuddenham to Easton Improvement, |
have left my comment that:

I do not think that Highways England and Norfolk County Council (NCC) have ever properly consulted
with each other over the connection of Norfolk County Council’s proposed Western Link to the A47

Norfolk County Council have just said to Highways England: We would like a junction at Wood Lane;
and also one for our proposed Food Site.

But | ask the question: Why do we need TWO junctions, where ONE would suffice?

Surely it would be much better if the A47 North Tuddenham to Easton Improvement AND the NCC
Western Link were planned as a whole.

Please make the Planning Inspector aware of this view. It would reduce the necessary land take,
the costs to Highways England and probably save many trees.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
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